Pleasant Valley Cubs

Board Meeting 11/22/22

Location: Polk Township Fire Co

Attendance: Ray Sierminski, Christen Strohl, Jason Beck, Josh Maynard, Dana Gellock, Roly Lopez Del Castillo, Rebecca Tippett(Via Phone), Chris Weidman, Craig McKenna, Jennifer Franzke, Jessica Fratrik, Lora Guinn, Tara Burch, Jessica Achey, Crystal Franco, Travis Strohl, Bobby Constantiou, Darryl Betz, Elizabeth Meklune-Betz, Danielle Simpson, Kayla Schatz, Jenna Klingle, Chanel Polanco, Kim Rivera, Dennise Burke, Dave Burke, John Oneil, Corinne Oneil, Valayre Wernet, Heather Jonke, Frank Jonke, Billy Tippett.

Call to order at 7pm by Ray

Update to Octobers minutes: Location Polk Township Fire co not Chestnuthill park, also Bobby is a member in good standings.

Approval of minutes Kayla S, seconded by Corinne O

Financials: Main account balance: 17,453.94 2nd Account for concessions balance:

Approval John O 2nd by Dave B

League Report: meeting was 11/11. Dues increase to \$500 for League, Southern Lehigh won all Superbowl divisions

Esya is off probation for the 2023 season, Us and Moore are still on probation for the 2023 season. Division structure may change for the upcoming season. Next league meeting is 12/13.

Cheer Report: We have competition Saturday 11/19 at Nazareth, Wreath fundraiser will be in on 11/16 for pick up. All teams did well on 11/12 at northern lehigh for their first competition. we won most spirited organization for the first session. Working of preparing for the 2023 season.

Football Report: Dec 4th meeting on helmets, reviewing purchase of pad from ESYA, John Oneil staying another season.

By Law: updates input starts in Jan, 1st reading February, march 2nd reading, April voting.

Approval: Dennise, 2nd John

Old Business: end of year party went well at impact zone kids enjoyed themselves. Awards will be on 12/18 at high school time to be determined.

Elections: Nominations President Ray & Rebecca, Secretary Dennise, Database Rebecca, Cheer Coordinator Christen.

Results: President Ray, Secretary Dennise, Database Rebecca, Cheer Coordinator Christen.

New Business: Looking forward to kicking off the 2023 season on the right foot.

Open discussion:

Concerns on internal conflict still happening and hoping we can squash it for the 2023 season so we can get off probation.

Main Discussion on Christen and how she is being ambushed by coaches and parents along with things that she missed and could do better in the upcoming season. Many parents had letters on where they felt she was lacking in their view. Christen has committed to do better in the 2023 season it is not like her to be so thrown off looking in to potential assistants.

Discussed welcome letter for parents from PV board and for Coaches on expectations all around

Discussed Putting Coaches on website with a little bio and picture for parents to see

Discussed team meetings weekly with all teams from coordinators and having team moms more involved with communication from the board.

There will be no Board meeting in December we will meet again in January date TBD

Meeting Adjourned at 8:50pm

Respectfully Submitted,

Christen Strohl